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LOT :

‘ L@Claim No.
[ autine Thner o

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT '

IN OPS ' Yes INo DOA:
Ref:

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van [ kOr

MV :§)

Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No - _M 4?75)/ D.O.A/As At 06’1’"!0{ '
Make & Model NEW CARPRICES
Registration Date: - Vs bole- b 63 Quite by« /7777
COE Expiry Date: FS:$ Date .
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
As At |
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
" = = Mths  [High.demand vehicle: Yes/No - 3
() Balance Months * |Paraliel import vehicle: Yes/No | - $
More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No - 8
{d) Residue COE : QFr h (h} = . i MVfBI‘ROPOSSQ%’d vehicle = $
(a) .
. Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - (b) =__M2=__<__yrs |Europe/ Asia Car 23
Register Before/After MAY 2002 |Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' &l
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) _|other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): $

Forced Sales Value derived =

Date/ Time Action / Instruction f

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (I.I(L(Auto)

e et e e et e L
From: pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 2:22 PM
To: SUR
(o Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Market value for SLU9826Y - DOA 6/5/2019, ORef : 592684
Attachments: SLU9826Y - LTA rebate pdf

SUB bsys T

-

Dear LKK, G 4

CAst A
We would like to request for Market value for SLU9826Y.

DOA : 6 May 2019 50,6%{

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline tham®sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

NSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 20041221 2G | msig.com.sg o @ o

Tl INSURANCE GROUP

A Member of

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

I'his e-mail {including any attachments) may contain inforination that is privileged or confidential. The sending ef this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches Lo it, If you are not the intended
racipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type: Slr_\gapore NRIC
- Om}r:ue rID: 2810A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No:  sLugs26Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No _
Intended Deregistration Dage: 10 r_vflav 2019
Vehicle Make: SEAT | 7 <cC
Vehicle Model: LEON5DR 1.0 TS1 116 STYLE 7AT
; ~ Primary Colour: Grey .
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No: CHZ592911
Chassis No.: VSSZZZ5FZJRO55857
Maximum PowarOutput 85.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $24,531.00
o riginal Registration Date: 19 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 19 Dec 2017
Transfer Count; 0
Actual ARF Paid: $11,344.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details %?’1/
| PARFEligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $8,508.00
Intended COE RebateDetails . ]
| COEExpiry Date: _ 18 Dec 2027
| COECategory: N A-Carup to 1600cc & 97KW (130bhp)
COE Perlod(Years}: 10
QP Paid: _ _ $42:339.00
COE Rebate Amount: _ $36432.00
Total Rebale Amount: 544 940.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 May 2019
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
] A ————

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 9:30 AM

To: Pauline Tham

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Market value for SLU9826Y - DOA 6/5/2019, ORef : 592684

Dear Pauline,
The MV of SLU 9826Y is $60K-$63K(est) as at May'19.

Bast Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 2:22 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Market value for SLU9826Y - DOA 6/5/2019, ORef : 592684

Dear LKK,
We would like to request for Market value for SLU9826Y.

DOA : 6 May 2019

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

J: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline tham@sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

AMember of BURTL] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain infermation that Is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose Its contents.



